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By email: H2Teesside@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

Dear Ms Robbins, 

THE H2TEESSIDE PROJECT 

APPLICATION BY H2 TEESSIDE LIMITED FOR AN ORDER GRANTING DEVELOPMENT CONSENT FOR 
THE H2TEESSIDE PROJECT 

EXAMINATION TIMETABLE DEADLINE 4 – 20 NOVEMBER 2024 

I write on behalf of the Applicant, H2 Teesside Limited, to provide its Deadline 4 submissions in respect 
of the Examination of the H2Teesside Project. 
 
The Applicant’s Deadline 4 submissions can be downloaded using the link to the secure file share site 
below: 
 
https://dwd.ctit.co/url/ntkvrey3njsqrahw 
 
The Deadline 4 submissions comprise the following documents: 
 

1. Document Ref. 1.2 – Application Guide – this has been updated for Deadline 4.  The new and 

updated documents being submitted for Deadline 4 are highlighted yellow within the 

document. For Document Ref. 8.17a [AS-040], this was submitted on 1 November 2024. 

2. Document Ref. 3.1 – Book of Reference (tracked and clean). Please note that the Schedule of 

Changes to the Book of Reference (Document Ref. 3.1a) will follow. 

3. Document Ref. 4.1 - Draft Development Consent Order (clean and tracked versions). 

4. Document Ref. 4.1a – Schedule of Changes to the Draft Development Consent Order. 

5. Document Ref. 5.16 – Framework Construction Traffic Management Plan (clean and tracked 

versions). 

6. Document Ref. 6.3.83 – Figure 15-2: HGV Routes to and from the Proposed Development 

Site. 

7. Document Ref. 6.3.85 – Figure 15-4: Traffic Routes. 

8. Document Ref. 8.3a – Supplementary land Rights Tracker – in light of the changes requested 

in the Change Application [CH1-043 to CH1-050] on 17th October, the Applicant has 

submitted this supplement to the Land Rights Tracker to incorporate the new land contained 
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within that Change Application (i.e. to cover just the plots which are outwith the Order 

Limits in the original DCO application). The Applicant proposes to maintain both the original 

Land Rights Tracker [REP2-018] as well as the supplement to the Land Rights Tracker on an 

interim basis, and to review the Land Rights Tracker to incorporate both the additions and 

changes to land plots contained within the Change Application.  

9. Document Ref. 8.19 – Deadline 4 Cover Letter (i.e. this letter). 

10. Document Ref. 8.20 – Applicant’s Responses on Deadline 3 Submissions.  

11. Document Ref. 8.20a – Applicant’s Responses on Deadline 3 Submissions (Climate 

Emergency and Planning Policy). 

12. Document Ref. 8.21 – Summary of Applicant’s Oral Submissions at the Compulsory 

Acquisition Hearing 1 (CAH1). This document also addresses the ExA’s Action Points [EV5-

101]. 

13. Document Ref. 8.22 – Summary of Applicant’s Oral Submissions at the Issue Specific Hearing 

2 (ISH2). This document also addresses the ExA’s Action Points [EV6-007], except for Item 

number ISH2-AP7 which will be addressed at Deadline 5. It should also be noted that this 

document provides a table (in agenda Item 3) which lists a number of parties relating to Side 

Agreement/Protective Provisions – however, not all parties will be publicly listed. 

14. Document Ref 8.23 – Draft Itinerary for Accompanied Site Inspection 3 (ASI3). 

15. Document Ref. 9.1 – Updated (signed) Statement of Common Ground (‘SoCG’) with Durham 

County Council.  

16. Document Ref. 9.2 – Updated draft SoCG with the Environment Agency. 

17. Document Ref. 9.5 – Updated draft SoCG with the Marine Management Organisation. 

18. Document Ref. 9.6 – Updated draft SoCG with National Highways. 

19. Document Ref. 9.7 – Updated draft SoCG with Natural England. 

20. Document Ref. 9.14 – Updated Statement of Commonality for SoCG. This is an updated draft 

to reflect the progress on the agreement of SoCGs. The Applicant can also update on the 

following: 

• Document Ref. 9.3 – (Hartlepool Borough Council – ‘HBC’). The Applicant has liaised with 

HBC but a response has not been forthcoming. Given that that HBC does not appear to 

have submitted any written submissions to the ExA, the Applicant respectfully suggests 

that it is not necessary to proceed any further with a SoCG. 

• Document Ref. 9.4 – (Health and Safety Executive – ‘HSE’). The Applicant has contacted 

the HSE and no further updates have been received. 

• Document Ref. 9.8 – (Redcar and Cleveland Borough – ‘RCB’). The Applicant and RCB are 

in process of finalising the SoCG, with a view that it will be likely signed. 

• Document Ref. 9.9 – (South Tees Developments Limited and South Tees Development 

Corporation – ‘South Tees Group’). Discussions are ongoing between South Tees Group 

and the Applicant but no updated SoCG is submitted at this deadline. 

• Document Ref. 9.10 – (Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council  - ‘STBC’). Positive discussions 

are ongoing and an updated SoCG will be submitted in due course. 

• Document Ref. 9.11 – (Tees Valley Combined Authority – ‘TVCA’). The Applicant has 

liaised with TVCA, with the most recent communication that TVCA was supportive and 

wished to reserve their position on the requirements. No further updates have been 
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received. As the TVCA is not a local planning authority, the Applicant respectfully 

suggests that it is not necessary to proceed any further with a SoCG. 

The Applicant wishes to advise that in respect of Document Ref. 8.7 (Examination Progress Tracker) 
[REP1-010] there are no further updates at this stage and therefore an updated version of this 
document is not being submitted for Deadline 4. 
 
Finally, further to the ExA’s letter dated 10 September 2024 [PD-010], the Applicant wishes to 
confirm that no Artificial Intelligence (‘AI’) was used to create or alter any part of its documents, 
information or data, submitted for Deadline 4 of the Examination. 
 
I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this letter and the accompanying documents.  In the 
meantime, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact myself 
( @dwd-ltd.co.uk ), Mia Scaggiante ( @dwd-ltd.co.uk  

) or Nathan Cheung ( @dwd-ltd.co.uk ). 

Yours sincerely, 

Geoff Bullock  
Joint Managing Director & Head of Planning - DWD   
 




